RFP 12-79, Cost Allocation Services

Question & Answer Document

Posted February 6, 2012

Questions:

1. How is the CAP currently administered? Does the vendor administer it or does the state administer it with vendor assistance? 

The State administers the CAP with vendor assistance. 
2. Does FSSA currently use proprietary cost allocation plan software from a vendor or does the vendor assist FSSA with FSSA’ own cost allocation plan solution?  Does FSSA own the vendor’s software, if any? 

The vendor uses proprietary software to conduct the RMS and provide statistics to FSSA.  

3. Will a new vendor be able to use the existing software? Is FSSA interested in using a different software tool?  

No, the vendor is expected to provide RMS software if needed. Yes, FSSA would be open to the vendor using different software. 
4. Please confirm that business, cost, and technical responses can be submitted under the same cover.  If they cannot, where should the transmittal letter be presented?

Yes, all of those documents may be submitted in the same binder, cover, etc.

5. Attachment G. Business Proposal Template, 6. References (Section 2.3.6) asks vendor to identify 3 references but there are only 2 customer boxes provided. Does FSSA require 2 or 3 references? May the vendor add an additional customer box to the document if 3 references are required?

Please provide only 2 references.

6. Are all numeric figures included in Attachment D. Cost Proposal Template simply examples or must vendor use them in their response? For example, tab 2.4.4 Training of State Employees includes 800 hours in cell D10.  

These numbers were examples. Please delete any numbers that may have been entered into the spreadsheets.

7. What is the expectation of Respondent’s on-site presence at FSSA?

It is preferred there would be at least a part time on-site resource but FSSA is flexible as long as a resource is available for consultation during business hours.    

8. Is the State looking for the vendor to follow the current CAP methodology or to develop their own?
The State expects much of the current CAP methodology to be continued but more efficient or cost effective alternative methodologies will be considered.     
9. Is the State still interested in continuing with Random Moment Sampling?
Yes, although alternative allocation methods would be considered. 
10. Are there any tasks in the Statement of Work (SOW) that the current vendor is not performing under their contract? 
No, however the Statement of Work requests that more reliance be put on the accounting system for allocation statistics where efficient.   

11. Is the current vendor currently performing any tasks that are not in scope of this RFP?
No

12. Are there specific areas where FSSA is looking to maximize federal funding?
No, however FSSA expects the vendor to suggest areas or alternative methodologies where additional federal funds may appropriately be claimed. 

13. How many and what type of State employees would be trained? 

Approximately 20 staff consisting of Division Controllers and upper level finance and accounting staff would participate in training.   Training of other staff where knowledge of the cost allocation processes would result in more efficient cost allocation process would be considered.

14. How much and what type of training is the State interested in? Is there a specific focus for the training - such as on data gathering? Analysis? Development of the CAP?
An annual overview of the CAP and cost allocation process for agency financial staff is desired.  Additional training to enhance data gathering would be considered.  
15. Are all the resources to be trained in the Government Center or spread throughout the State?
All employees to be trained are in the Government Center.  However if allocation methods are changed affecting employees outside the Government Center training of those employees is expected.  For example if a new RMTS were to be initiated, the vendor would be expected to provide adequate instruction or training to the participating employees.   
16. At what point would the State want this training and how often (i.e., once per year, four times per year, etc.)?  Starting early in the contract or only toward the end of the contract? 
Training will be conducted at the request of the State.  Proposals should be for once a year training of an overview of the cost allocation process.  
17. If my organization partners with a MBE/WBE or a sub that already does work with FSSA under a separate, unrelated contract where the costs are currently allocated to one of the federal programs (Medicaid, Food Stamps, etc), would this be a conflict of interest that would prohibit me from teaming with that partner?
No.

18. If my organization wants to do or is doing an unrelated project with FSSA where the costs are currently allocated to one of the federal programs, would this create a conflict that would prohibit my organization from obtaining this work?
No, there should not be a conflict with the vendor allocating administrative cost that may include expenditures containing expenditures of contracts by the vendor.  
19. What type of file maintenance and updates are needed?  What types of systems is the file maintenance related to?
The file maintenance requirement relates to any files the vendor produces to provide the State allocation statistics or updates to the CAP.

20. What reports are currently utilized to determine the cost allocation using the current methodology?
Multiple reports are utilized to allocate cost in accordance with the CAP including the following:  

1) Expenditure and transaction activity from State accounting system software queries and reports

2) Reported time data from State Time and Labor software queries and reports

3) Transaction data from State Human Resource software queries and reports

4) FSSA contractor FTE information from FSSA Division staff

5) Information from FSSA Intranet 

6) Transaction counts provided by FSSA program software

7) Case counts provided by FSSA contractors

8) Case counts provided by FSSA Division staff

9) Grant expenses from Federal reports filed by FSSA Federal Funding

10) Quarterly RMS statistics

11) Medicaid Waiver statistics from FSSA Division staff

21. Please confirm that the SOW states that the vendor will prepare the CAP on a quarterly basis on behalf of FSSA. 
The vendor will prepare the CAP on a quarterly basis.   It is expected that this would be quarterly updates to the existing CAP unless there is a need to create a new cap.    
22. What state staff currently assist with the cost allocation process? 



One staff person works primarily with the cost allocation process, five staff work approximately 20% of their time on cost allocation processes, including payroll distribution. 

23. Are there any time studies used in conjunction with the cost allocation plan? If so, please outline each. 
All employees other than state psychiatric hospital staff complete bi-weekly time sheets recording activities worked during the time period.  Department allocated by time and effort reported are allocated based on these timesheets. 

24. Is there an expectation that the vendor will also provide Random Moment Time Study (RMTS) software? 
Yes

25. If there is currently an RMTS, how is it administered? 
Yes
Eligibility staff – local/county offices  

Bureau of Developmental Disabilities Services

First Steps
26. Is FSSA doing any claiming under the Medicaid Rehabilitative Services Option? 


Any additional claiming beyond updates and enhancements to the public assistance cost allocation plan would be outside the scope of this RFP except for advisory services at the request of the State.

27. Is FSSA doing any Targeted Case Management (TCM) claiming? If so, for whom? 
Any additional claiming beyond updates and enhancements to the public assistance cost allocation plan would be outside the scope of this RFP except for advisory services at the request of the State.

28. If FSSA doing any Administrative Case Management (ACM) claiming through the cost allocation plan? 
Any additional claiming beyond updates and enhancements to the public assistance cost allocation plan would be outside the scope of this RFP except for advisory services at the request of the State.

29. In addition to negotiating the CAP, what other assistance is requested related to federal negotiations? 

Assistance may be needed on responses to questions from federal or state reviews and/or audits related to the vendor’s duties in providing cost allocation services. 
30. Who currently holds the contract for the Cost Allocation Plan?


Sequoia Consulting Group

31. Is the current contract available for viewing?

Yes. A formal Public Request for Information will need to be sent to Pam Lollar at plollar@idoa.in.gov to receive a copy of the current contract.

32. What are the current MBE and WBE participation levels for this contract?

This information is not readily available for us to be able to publish.

33. How many FTE's are currently assigned in the contract?

This information is not readily available for us to be able to publish.

34. How long is the contract period?


Two years with two one year renewal options.

35. How does the state define success with this contract?


The State would define success as continually having an updated Public Assistance Cost Allocation Plan, ability to complete journal transfers of allocations of administrative cost within 30 days after the end of each quarter and collecting appropriate level of federal reimbursement for all programs supporting federal grants.

36. Is the state looking to implement another model in Indiana?


The State expects to continue with current processes but is open to alternative solutions.

37. Is there anything the State is looking to change specifically in the current way the allocation plan is implemented?


The only specific change is a higher degree of utilization of the accounting system in allocating costs.

38. Is the current Cost Allocation Plan available to view?

   
The current cost allocation plan has been added to the solicitation page and is labeled as Attachment H.
